From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 6/19/2012 9:52:26 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Call with Jomo

Hi Meredith,

I’d like to talk with Jomo. At the end of the net short meeting he mentioned a potential
solution for providing data to the CAISO for transmission planning. Can we set up a call W-F
this week?

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906
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